

Lebenslauf



PHP Developer Sehii Puzikov



Verfügbar: 2-3 Wochen



Kosten: 46 Euro/St

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate backend developer. For 8 years I lived and studied in the USA, where I made my first steps as a developer. I have over 3 years of experience in Software Design, Development and Implementation of web-based applications using PHP, HTML, CSS with a focus on accessible, standards-compliant XHTML and full CSS layouts, JavaScript Technology. I am focusing on the Laravel PHP framework. I have extensive experience in OOP PHP development and a high level overview of web standards and technologies. My hobbies are skateboarding and music.

SKILLS

- PHP, Laravel,
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB,
- HTML/CSS,
- JavaScript/jQuery,
- Doctrine,
- Word press,
- Joomla, Bitrix, OpenCart, ModX,
- Docker,
- Connecting to 3 rd party API's,
- ElasticSearch,
- Git, git-flow,
- Linux, GIT, SVN, JIRA, Gemini,
- GitHub, Trello,
- Agile/SCRUM.

EDUCATION

IA Bettendorf highschool
2002 – 2011

Courses: IT-step, Slurm, Laraveldaily, Codecademy

LANGUAGES

English – Fluent
Ukrainian – Native
Russian – Proficient

EXPERIENCE

Backend Developer
January 2018 — Present

- Created projects from scratch and adding new functionality by using Laravel frameworks & Libraries.
- Used the Doctrine repositories to retrieve data, filter data.
- Created admin for data manipulation and reports using PHP, MySQL, and HTML.
- Quality control - wrote test cases, combinations of input parameters and expected outcomes.
- Worked with REST API architecture, contract approach (work with swagger and etc).
- Developed user interface (twig) files with HTML/CSS/ JavaScript/jQuery and rendered them in the controller.
- PHP Object Oriented Programming for payment gateways.
- Designed the flow of the project using SCRUM and Waterfall Models.
- Fixed bugs, added enhancements.
- Developed user interface (twig) files with HTML/CSS/ JavaScript/jQuery and rendered them in the controller.
- Used PHP frameworks form type classes to create user input screens.
- Created twig files, used bootstrap classes, created modal forms, multiple forms with different targets.

Full Stack Developer
March 2017 — December 2018

- Created Web pages using PHP/MySQL/Laravel.
- Designed, Developed, and Maintained Website with CSS, HTML, DHTML, and JavaScript.
- Developed, Organized and maintained dashboard database MYSQL.
- Used Jira for tickets, workflow.
- Created Amazon AWS EC2 instances.

- Hand coded standards compliant, cross-browser compatible HTML and CSS.
- Created a central reservation system using PHP, MySQL.
- Implemented PHP based CMS to easily setup customer websites with MySQL.
- Creating projects from scratch and adding new functionality by using Laravel frameworks & Libraries.

SUMMARY

- Over 3 years of experience in Software Design, Development and Implementation of web-based applications using PHP, HTML, CSS with focus on accessible, standards compliant XHTML and full CSS layouts, JavaScript Technology.
- Focusing on Laravel PHP frameworks.
- Understanding of MVC Architecture.
- Extensive experience in OOP PHP accessibility guidelines as well as emerging development.
- Have High level overview in web standards and technologies.

IHR ANSPRECHPARTNER



Evgeniy Bondarenko
Confitech Dienstleistungs GmbH
Lehrer Strasse 1
89081 Ulm
Mobil: 0176/63311614
Telefon: 0731/94645-0
bondarenko@confitech.de
www.confitech.de

